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From: Strange, Joel
To: Smith, Stephen
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sluder
Date: Monday, August 3, 2020 5:25:06 PM
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From: Sluder, Ron <Ron.Sluder@silvertonmortgage.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 5:17 PM
To: Strange, Joel <Strange.Joel@epa.gov>; Stuart Sligh <s_sligh@slighec.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sluder
 
Yes electronic delivery is good with me. Thks
 
Get Outlook for iOS


Apply Online Now!   Upload Documents


Ron​ Sluder | Mortgage Loan Originator
Silverton Mortgage


o: 912-294-7609
Ron.Sluder@silvertonmortgage.com


From: Strange, Joel <Strange.Joel@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 5:15:05 PM
To: Sluder, Ron <Ron.Sluder@silvertonmortgage.com>; Stuart Sligh <s_sligh@slighec.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sluder
 
Ron,
 
I don’t need a signature. The copy was just for you to review the changes in the delivery method.
Your signature on the previous one is fine. All I need is your concurrence that electronic delivery
instead of regular mail is okay.
 


From: Sluder, Ron <Ron.Sluder@silvertonmortgage.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 4:48 PM
To: Stuart Sligh <s_sligh@slighec.com>; Strange, Joel <Strange.Joel@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sluder
 
I’m good with it will have signed and sent back tomorrow Thks
 
Get Outlook for iOS



mailto:Strange.Joel@epa.gov

mailto:Smith.Stephen@epa.gov

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=02%7C01%7CSmith.Stephen%40epa.gov%7C1578e1d4173f402e12cb08d837f3b019%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637320867059647512&sdata=dSOU7V%2FgAnSdnCuxx59HZYVn99tPNvGg9CGh1SpUhrU%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frsluder.silvertonmortgage.com%2Floan%2Fapply&data=02%7C01%7CSmith.Stephen%40epa.gov%7C1578e1d4173f402e12cb08d837f3b019%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637320867059657503&sdata=Oa5CwabIO7XIc9z%2FTXsUXwpW6qV7Z7LO20Y7omEIzac%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frsluder.silvertonmortgage.com%2Fupload&data=02%7C01%7CSmith.Stephen%40epa.gov%7C1578e1d4173f402e12cb08d837f3b019%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637320867059657503&sdata=dI68S0e0vTRC8kk2PmRxHf9Kajc%2BtXerzKjzhU6Ysq4%3D&reserved=0

tel:912-294-7609

mailto:Ron.Sluder@silvertonmortgage.com

mailto:Strange.Joel@epa.gov

mailto:Ron.Sluder@silvertonmortgage.com

mailto:s_sligh@slighec.com

mailto:Ron.Sluder@silvertonmortgage.com

mailto:s_sligh@slighec.com

mailto:Strange.Joel@epa.gov

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=02%7C01%7CSmith.Stephen%40epa.gov%7C1578e1d4173f402e12cb08d837f3b019%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637320867059667500&sdata=DG4LYqeKTSrMaX6guR%2Bdo0FUOMKglEpOKQ814dUAmpU%3D&reserved=0



%né&
SILVERTON


























Apply Online Now! Upload Documents


Ron​


Sluder
Mortgage Loan Originator


o: 912-294-7609 | f: 912-335-3800
Ron.Sluder@silvertonmortgage.com
230 West Bay St, Jesup, GA, 31545


NMLS 1561 Georgia Residential Mortgage Licensee 6911 Equal Housing Opportunity MLO NMLS 917858 GRMA 35037*^*


From: Stuart Sligh <s_sligh@slighec.com>
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 4:45:54 PM
To: 'Strange, Joel' <Strange.Joel@epa.gov>
Cc: Sluder, Ron <Ron.Sluder@silvertonmortgage.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sluder
 


External email: careful w/ links or attachments
 
Ron:  Can you send email to Joel Strange (Copied on this email) stating you are good with electronic
delivery of the EPA CO for Captains Cove.
Thanks,
Stuart
 


From: Strange, Joel <Strange.Joel@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 4:16 PM
To: Stuart Sligh <s_sligh@slighec.com>
Subject: Sluder
 
Stuart,
 
Just checking in. All we need from Sluder is an email saying that he is okay with electronic delivery.
 
Joel Strange
Enforcement Officer | Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Surface Water and Ground Water Section
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region 4
61 Forsyth St SW, Atlanta, GA 30303
404-562-9455
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